
L A P L A T A G A T H E R I N G S Y S T E M , J N C . 

1 9 A O M E R C A N T I L E D A L L A S B U I L D I N G 

D A L L A S I. T E X A S 

August 21, 1!962 

Oi l Conservation Commission 
of the State of New Mexico 
Post Office Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

La Plata Gathering System, Inc., as Unit Operator 
of the San Juan 32-5 Unit Area, herewith requests adminis­
t r a t i v e approval of an unorthodox gas well location i n the 
Blanco Mesaverde Pool and i n the Basin Dakota Pool at a 
location 1,680 feet from the South l i n e , 734 feet from the 
East l i n e / and 734 feet from the West l i n e of Section 19, 
Township §2 North, Range 5 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba 
County, New Mexico. 

the San Juan 32-5 Unit Well Number 1-19 at an unorthodox 
gas well location 73^ feet from the West l i n e and 1,980 
feet from the South l i n e of Section 19, Township 32 North, 
Range 5 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Said 
well was to be dedicated to a 355.25 acre non-standard gas 
proration u n i t i n the Blanco Mesaverde and Basin Dakota Gas 
Pools consisting of p a r t i a l Sections 18 and 19 i n said 
Township. Applicant was fu r t h e r authorized to complete such 
wel l as a dual completion i n the Blanco Mesaverde and Basin 
Dakota Gas Pools. Said we l l was heretofore d r i l l e d to said 
depth; however, due to i n a b i l i t y to complete said well due 
to blowout d i f f i c u l t i e s encountered at approximately 7,000 
feet below the surface of the earth, i t became necessary 
to plug and abandon said well at such location. I n view 
of such plugging and abandonment of said w e l l at the afore­
said location, Applicant r e s p e c t f u l l y requests administra­
t i v e a u t h o r i t y to move the location of said well 300 feet v 
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South of the i n i t i a l l o cation and to complete the same i n 
the same manner as authorized by the Commission i n Order 
Number R-2232, Case Number 2542. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

LA PLATA GATHERING SYSTEM, INC. 

^ i m a u f cC Webb 
Vice President 
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